Team Industrial Services For Inspection & Calibration
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From: "Saudi Aramco Electronic Contracting Network (ECN)" <G-ECNFAX@um.aramco.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 3:04 PM

To: info@teamiseco.com

Cc: dossmhOw@aramco.com.sa

Subject: SAUDI ARAMCO VENDOR REGISTRATION UPDATE (090121f3816fda35)

September 12, 2017

YOUR SAUDI ARAMCO VENDOR
REGISTRATION NUMBER: 10060983

null

Thank you for updating your registration information with Saudi Aramco. Your update request for registration
information has been approved.

We appreciate your interest in doing business with Saudi Aramco and wish you the best of success.

THIS IS AN AUTOMATED EMAIL. PLEASE DO NOT REPLY.
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Contractor Introduction
Vendor: TEAM INDUSTRIAL SERVICES FOR INSPECTION AND CALIBRATION ( 10060983)
Last updated by: T.A AL-QAHTANI(tq039246) on May 28, 2018

Contractor Introduction

Please use the free space provided below to describe your Company and highlight any special capabilities, expertise and achievements. You
may also attach documents if needed. {Maximum characters: 10,000)
Characters Left: |[7206

ABOUT Us

”~
Team Industrial Services For Inspection and Calibration (TIS) is now engage with Technical Oil Services (TOS). Technical Qil
Services (TOS) was has been started in the year of 2008 to provide a wide range of services to the oil and gas industry and
there was a need in the market to provide services with high quality in the oil and gas industry within high rates of
competition through professional company with a good reputation and creditability of overseas supplying components.
Experience and expertise are playing a vital role to continue the success flag march of the company specifically while
performing manufacturing of critical components. TIS is serving the customers since starting of the company with
continuous successfully and there is a wide range other industrial customers where company is serving.

Our range of services includes full range Drill Pipe, BHA, Tubular Inspection, and Non-Destructive Testing (NDT). We are an
IMS certified and registered company that has been independently audited and certified to be in conformance with 1SO
anni-20n8 Ounality Mananement Svstem TSSO 140012007 Fnvironment Mananement Svstem Occunational Health & Safetw

P.O. Box 66133 Dammam 31576m
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia ',

TellFax: +966 13 848 8858 [ S
Email: info@teamiseco.com

Website: www.teamiseco.com
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Cert. No.: 6415 Certificate No. : 211034



